Volume 1, Issue 17 September 15, 1962

German Broadcast Now Beamed Into The Heartland Of Assyria!

For the first time since Jonah preached repentance to the ancient Assyrians, they are again receiving warning!

Die Welt von Morgen is growing in influence and listener interest. From a mere 21 letter response to that first challenging 15 minutes on the first Sunday in 1961, we are now receiving about 90 letters per program. We have heard from every European country with the exception of Bulgaria, Portugal, and Spain.

"Thank you for your interesting broadcast even if it does come from London . . . Your broadcast comes from London; I didn't know you people were interested in us!" the Germans write in response to the broadcast. Some have claimed they could listen to our theme song, "Daughter of Zion" by Handel, all day long.

Last summer the unusual, provocative, high-quality *Die Reine Wahrheit*—German version of the PLAIN TRUTH—made its historic debut. It is sent not only to our European mailing list, but also to over 600 in North and Central America.

God's truth in written form manages to penetrate the Iron Curtain. From time to time when it doesn't, we usually receive a letter from an avid reader who has enclosed a *Beschlagnahmeprotokoll*—a confiscation notice. The G.D.R. (German Democratic Republic) considers our literature "anti-democratic."

The general overseer of the entire department is the inspiring Dr. Hoeh. The voice of the broadcast is that of Prussianborn Mr. Erhard Klammer. In charge of (Please Continue Page 3)



The smiling and industrious German staff
—From left: Robert Neitsch, Ruth Neitsch,
Mr. Werner Jebens, Bill Eastburn, and
Donna Fink.

Record 353 Attend New Indianapolis Church

by Elaine Tkach

At last — the moment arrived for which everyone concerned was anxiously awaiting! On the sunny Sabbath of September 8th, Mr. Dean C. Blackwell drove into the spacious parking lot of the Broadripple American Legion Hall in Indianapolis, Indiana, to raise into existance the newest church in the Philadelphia Era.

Due to Mr. Blackwell's steadfast, dedicated efforts to build a solid foundation in this area, the church began with a whopping attendance of 353 strong! Mr. Allen D. Manteufel, co-pastor of the Chicago church, lead the singing and

(Please Continue Page 3)

The '49ers and the '62ers

by Dick Alexander

The '49ers pressed on to California by the thousands. They journeyed by ship along the east coast of the United States circling the southern tip of South America and back along the west coast to California. They were faced with raging seas, eating slimy salt pork, sour jerked beef, and wormy cheese, having to pay fantastic prices of \$420.00 and more per person for this rotten food and poor transportation. Others trekked overland on horseback, in covered wagons, and on foot, braving Indian attacks, highwaymen, wild animals, rattlesnakes and bad weather. Many never reached California.

This Fall of '62 many of us will be going to California. We will be traveling by bus, train, plane, and car; however, it will not take us 160 days as it did the '49ers. We will be able to reach California in four hours, or four days, depending on the mode of transportation we use. We will have luxurious accommodations, in comparison with the '49ers. The costs of transportation will be far less, also. By car a whole family can travel there and back for approximately \$125.00

If you travel by auto you can still stop to see Pasadena and make many interesting side trips on the way to Petrified Forest, Grand Canyon, and Yosemite Park. Your automobile will certainly be a far cry from the '49ers covered wagon.

The Lake Tahoe Region

Lake Tahoe is a clear, sparkling, blue lake located partly in California and partly in Nevada, being 6,228 feet in elevation in the Western Sierra mountains. It is the largest body of water at this elevation in the nation. The lake is 26 miles long, 13 miles wide, and 1,776

(Please Continue Page 2)

CHURCH	of	GOD
New		

Editor-in-Chief Advisors ... Blackwell Raymond Roenspies Wilbur Ball Phillip Fowler Editor Wilbur Ball News Editor Kenneth Ellis Copy Editor Edward Rudicel REPORTERS

Dick Alexander Fred Mancewicz Vernon Johnson Roland VanSlooten Martin Filippello Kenneth May Elisha Crim Clarence Svehla John Freel Edwin Marrs Maceo Hampton Elaine Tkach Cornelia Henderson Emma Dayton Circulation Gene Madison Hope Brassine Art John Moore Robert Einersen Photographer General Staff

Jack Smoot Grace Sienkiewicz
Winifred Keough - Dwyer

Address all correspondence to the Editor.

Notify us immediately of any change of address.

Published monthly by
Chicago - South Bend and Milwaukee
Spokesman Club's
Circulation and 700

Circulation over 700

Let's Go To Squaw Valley!

by Jack Freel

CAR POOL Automobiles are still needed for transportation of families to Squaw Valley. If you can make your car available, or if you can squeeze in another passenger, please contact our Deacons in charge of transportation, Mr. Schlitt or Mr. Foster.

AIR TRAVEL by Commercial flights will be utilized by several members who must conserve their time, particularly on the return trip. The "Coach" fare is about \$85, one way.

"This time take the TRAIN" will be the motto of some, and it could be the best way to go. Family Plan Fares are still available, and the round trip would cost \$126 for the Father, \$74 for his wife, \$37 for each child over 5 years of age.

Chartered BUSES have been made available by the Milwaukee Church Brethren. For \$88 per seat, you can travel to and from the Feast, have transportation between the motel and the auditorium, and enjoy sight-seeing excursions to the Grand Canyon, Ambassador College, etc., en route. For reserva-

tions, contact OCHS HOUSE OF MUSIC, 4427 W. Fond du Lac Avenue, or Mr. Foster or Mr. Schlitt.

49ers and 62ers (Cont'd)

feet deep! This unusual depth is due to the fact that it was at one time a volcanic crater. The lake abounds in brown, mackinaw, golden, and silver trout from 2½ to 30 pounds each. There is boating, sailing, and water skiing on the lake; golf courses nearby, horseback riding in the forests, tennis, badminton, bowling, ice skating, with many other sporting and social activities.

Squaw Valley was the location of the 1960 Winter Olympics, and many of the buildings at this site are those which we will be using for meetings, cafeteria purposes, and living quarters. There are three great national forests surrounding the lake: the Eldorado, the Tahoe, and the Toyaibe. Close at hand are many points of interest such as Coloma (a few miles from Placerville, formerly known as Hangtown) where gold was first discovered, initiating the big gold rush in 1849. A few miles away is Carson City, Nevada, the nation's smallest state capital. Then there is Bowers Mansion, erected by the first millionaire produced by the rich Comstock Lode; historic Virginia City; Gold Hill; Silver City; and Washoe City. All are important names in the pioneer history of the West.

Since the Olympic Village Hotel in Squaw Valley has already been filled, accommodations must be made for your family at motels along the lake, in private houses which can be rented through real estate firms, or at trailer and camping facilities which are available in the immediate area. If you have not already made reservations, do so at once by contacting the Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce or one of the following motels and real estate films:

Callender's Motel, Homewood, California

Sierra Tahoe Realty Co., P.O. Box 348, Tahoe City, Calif.

Hellen Wille Realty, P.O. Box 796, Aake Tahoe Properties, Tahoe City.

Elsie and Howard Martin, P.O. Box A, Tahoe City, Calif.

Agate Bay Lodge, P.O. Box 73, Tahoe Vista, Calif.

Schlueter's Resort, P.O. Box 671, Tahoe City, Calif.

Congers Motel & Coffee Shop,

P.O. Box 719, Tahoe City, Calif. When telephoning or writing to these motels, request that if they are filled, they should forward your name and ad-

dress to some with accommodations still available. Housekeeping cottages are supplied by some of the motels for four people for as little as \$12.00 per day. Further information can be supplied by the Lake Tahoe Motel Association.

If you intend to camp, notify Pasadena at once for directions and information. Meals will be available at the Olympic Village cafeteria which will be serving three meals a day at \$4.65 per person. You must, however, purchase meal tickets and send the money to Pasadena at once.

Let us look forward to this coming Feast with joy, and start preparing now. Let us be like Paul, who said in Acts 18:21, "I must by all means keep this Feast."

Dreams Come True

by Robert J. Einersen

The Chicago-LaGrange area is certainly well represented at God's college this year! Seven young people have been blessed with the wonderful opportunity of being trained to be used more effectively in doing God's work. Please remember them and all of the students in prayer.

From the LaGrange Church:



Oleh Karpowycz, born in the Ukraine, now calls Chicago home. He finished four and one half years of engineering school and is a baptized member of God's Church.

Karen Jauch from

Walnut, Illinois (120 miles from La-Grange) is a June high school graduate who spent part of the summer working for Mr. Ted Efimov. Her parents are members of the Church.

Dale Schurter attended college in Oklahoma, where he lived, before coming to Chicago. He was baptized last winter and attended Church about eight months before leaving for Ambassador.

From the Chicago Church:

Karl Beyersdorfer finished one year at the University of Illinois at Navy Pier before going to Ambassador. His parents are also members of the Church and his two sisters aspire to follow him to Pasadena within the next few years.

(Please Continue Page 3)

CADOUTEDON SEXUES

THE DAY OF ATONEMENT



Mr. Jones keeps the letter of the law, but not the spirit of the law.

Record 353 (Cont'd)

inspired all to "make a joyful noise". Mr. Blackwell, who is the Superntendent of the churches in the Midwest, proved to us in crystal clear manner that we were attending THE Church of God. Mr. Carn Catherwood, the newly appointed associate pastor of Indianapolis, helped us to realize how God blesses those who really yield and dedicate themselves to Him and His Work. There was truly an atmosphere of gratitude and appreciation to God among the brethren for "their" church.

Those priveleged to accompany Mr. Blackwell on this first trip to the Indianapolis Church were Mr. Manteufel, Mr. Ken Westby, who will be Mr. Catherwood's assistant, Mr. Gene Carter, a Deacon of the LaGrange Church, Mr. Joseph Tkach, a Deacon in the Chicago Church, and his wife, Mr. Donald Ecker, Chorale Director in the Chicago area, Miss Georgia Banks and Bill May.

Please remember Mr. Catherwood and Mr. Westby will be relying on YOU to pray for them in this new Church of God

Movie Reviews

Music Man

Warm, humorous story of a traveling salesman and a band for River City. Although the film is worth seeing for the music alone, there is also a moral. The movie shows how one can be caught in a lie and how much those around him can be hurt.

Let Us Count Our Blessings!

by Mrs. Dorothy Kemnitz

Milwaukee



We have been told that this year we are to go to Squaw Valley for the Feast of Tabernacles, and we should be very happy that we, in this area, have the opportunity to see that part of the country. I know whereof

I speak, as I have just returned from Seattle, Washington.

(Please Continue Page 4)

German Broadcast

the mailing and publishing department is Robert Neitsch. Pecking away precisely, thoughtfully and methodically on the "IBM Executive" is Donna Fink. Ruth Neitsch and Bill Eastman contribute their talents as well.



Mr. Erhard Klammer—The voice of Die Welt Von Morgen.

Dreams (Cont'd)

From the South Bend Church:



William Topash of Galien, Michigan, graduated from high school in 1959 and was baptized in May, 1961. He joins his sister, Anna, who is an Ambassador sophomore.

Artis Thomas (not pictured) is a June graduate, whose home town is Grand Junction, Michigan.

From the Milwaukee Church:

Mike Heckel lived in Appleton, Wisconsin and later moved to Milwaukee. He graduated from high school in June, 1958, and was baptized in May, 1961.





Dale Schurter, Karen Jauch, Lorene Fellows and Karl Beyersdorfer shown at the recent prom held at the Keyman's Club in honor of the Ambassador students prior to their departure.

Blessings (Cont'd)

Mr. Peter Ochs (of the Milwaukee church) was invited to bring his Continental Youth Band to Seattle to play at the World's Fair, so on August 5th, at midnight, a convoy of six Greyhound buses, carrying 240 people, started on their journey to the west. It is rightly named "God's Country". The mountains, in their rugged, massive, majestic beautiy, and the waterfalls, terminating in rushing, clear, streams show us what God's creative power is; and we do thank Him for giving us this beautiful country in which we live.

I had the opportunity, too, of spending four full days with our son George, who is assisting Mr. Raymond Cole in the Northwest area. It was a joy to see Mr. Cole again, to find him in good health, to meet Mrs. Cole and their two daughters, and also to meet Mr. and Mrs. Friddle and their family. We were invited to attend a Bible study in Mr. Friddle's home, and we also had the opportunity to attend Sabbath services in Seattle in the morning, as well as those in Tacoma during the afternoon. What a privilege it was for us to be able to get to these two churches, and to meet the prethren there. Some sent back greetings to those here in this area, whom they had met at previous Feasts in Texas, and they are looking forward to meeting them again this year at Squaw Valley.

All in all, it was a most enjoyable trip, and we are looking forward to again stepping aboard our chartered buses, and starting out for Squaw Valley.

Milwaukee

Mr. Peter Ochs has snatched away another Church area member. Georgia Banks from the South Bend Church will teach piano and trumpet at Mr. Ochs' music school in Milwaukee.

Welcome home, Mr. Ochs and band from the Seattle Worlds Fair!

He who knows, and knows he knows— He is wise—follow him.

He who knows, and knows not he knows

He is asleep—wake him.

He who knows not, and knows not he knows not—

He is a fool-shun him.

He who knows not, and knows he knows not—

He is a child—teach him.

Arabian Proverb.

WHAT TO EAT WHEN TRAVELING

by Dr. Kenneth C. May

We are all desirous of arriving at God's gloriously chosen place for His fall feast days in radiant and vigorous health. What follows will be of practical importance as you travel to God's "Feast of Tabernacles."

As far as possible, fruits, salads and vegetables should form the bulk of the diet, with moderate amounts of proteins and starches. To avoid **over-eating** of these **acid-forming** foods is **not** to eat either concentrated starches or proteins more than once a day.

The health of the gastro-intestinal tract is dependent on an adequate provision of accessory food factors: primarily Vitamins B and C. The absence of Vitamin B is capable of producing adverse effects in the tract. Fruits and the succulent (juicy) vegetables should comprise three fourths of the quantity of food consumed during the day, and fifty per cent of them in the live raw, uncooked state

When there is any **discomfort** from food, **pass** the next **one** or **two** meals until a sense of **well-being** and natural appetite are restored.

The human body functions better and with less **wear** and **tear** on a lean mixture than on one which is over-rich.

Keep in mind that fear, anger, worry, hate, anxiety, pain and etc., all play a part in wearing down resistance, and under such conditions all our normal functions fail. The activity of the gastro-intestinal tract will stop or reverse itself.

Remember, keep the "social poisons," coffee and tea, in the range of moderation.

Grateful

I wish to extend my sincere thanks to all those in the church, who so diligently prayed and fasted for my husband during his illness. Although God did take his life, I know that when he next awakens, it will be to see Jesus Christ. We know that all things work together for good to those who love God, to those who are the called according to His purpose.

So—may I say again, thank you, for your love and concern for my husband, my sons, and me. God bless you all.

Signed, Mrs. Dorothy Kemnitz

Pastor Blackwell Visits Ladies Class

by Winifred Keogh-Dwyer

August 19th marked the second appearance of Pastor Blackwell at the Ladies Class of the Chicago Church. He noted that there had been considerable fruit borne, as evidenced by the past instruction. However, he warned that we should not be encumbered with much serving as Martha was, in Luke 10:40. Primarily we must be concerned with spiritual growth and be trained to serve in the Kingdom of God-for only those called today who attain the first resurrection will be Kings and Priests. They will judge in the land. Mr. Blackwell then advised the women of the church to have a knowledge of diseases and Bible remedies, and a knowledge of nutrition. As quoted in Proverbs 14:1, "EVERY WISE WOMAN BUILDS HER HOUSE." Finally our Pastor quizzed us on scriptures pertinent to women, and he promised to return to test us at some future date. Mrs. Peets' subject concerned men's suits: how to recognize good quality in fabric and purchasing.

Miss Emma Dayton spoke on ladies fashions and how to plan a basic ward-robe wisely. It was truly a most rewarding meeting. The Hostess was your reporter, assisted by hostesses: Mrs. Humphrey, Miss Betty Theobald, and Mrs. Adele Mioduski.

CHURCH OF GOD NEWS
CHICAGO-MIDWEST EDITION
3335 WEST 95th STREET
Evergreen Park 42, Illinois